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Date: 
- 

711 812007 Docket No.: (510 v4 0-  0- 
I. Division NamelStaff Name: Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcementllsler 

[XI Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation wil l be provided with recommendation. 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

PSCKCA 010-C (Rev. 07104) 

Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No TJ384, issued to Eastern Telephone 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 07/16/2007 at 15:53:55 by PJI 

Assessment Due Paid 

$0.00 $0.00 RAF 

Penalty $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 

Total $0.00 $0.00 

Interest 

Complete Name: Eastern Telephone Systems, Inc. d/b/a Eastern Tel Long Distance 
Service, Inc. 

Mailing Name: Eastern Tel Long Distance Service, Inc. 
Company Code: TJ384 FEID Number: 23-2216998 

Owe 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

Reg. Date: 07/31/2000 Inactive Date: 

Service : IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Received: No RAF Form 

Status: Pending 
Amended : No Extension: No 
Frozen: No Comments : No 
Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date 
Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: 
RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: 

$0.00 
$0.00 
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Paula lsler 

From: David Brown 

Sent: 

To : Paula lsler 

Subject: TJ384-Eastern Tel Long Distance Service, Inc. 

".-"..--------- _--__ - . ~ ~  , _ _  -- 

Wednesday, April 11,2007 252 PM 

Paula, I received notification from Eastern Tel Long Distance that they mailed in the 2006 raf fees. After I did some research, I found 
that we received the check but returned it because it came in with no raf form and the only company we could match it up to had 
already paid, I talked to Mr Moeley yesterday and he said he would send another check in asap. The 1st payment in the amount of 
$50.00 had a postmark date of 0311 9/07. I advise Mr. Moeley that we would use the postmark date of the 1 st payment. Thanks and 
please let me know if you need anything else. 

411 712007 



USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 o f 1  

. . . . . .  . .  ." . . . . .  . . .  

Track & Confirm 

' Label/Receipt Number 7006 0810 0002 3488 3280 
Status Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 7 17 AM on February 26, 2007 in YORK, PA 17405 

Track & Confirm by email 

Get current event informallon or updates for your item sent to you or others by email - E@ .- -. 3 

http://trkcnfim 1 .smi.usps.com/PTSIntemetWeb/InterLabelInquirj'.do 3/30/2007 



TJ384-86-0-D 
Eastern Tel Long Distance Service, Inc. 
200 West Market Street 
York, PA 17401-1008 

0 Registered 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise 

7006 oe$o 0 0 0 2  3488 3280 2 . ' ' .  
. . -  

PS Form 381 1, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 10259542-M-1540 



, 

MCD Company Information for TJ384 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc : 
ComDanv 1: iaison #1: 
Title! 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

000423-TI 

Printed on 07/16/2007 at 13:54:10 by PJI 

TJ384 
Eastem Telephone Systems, Inc. d/b/a Eastern Tel Long Distance 
Service, Inc. 
Eastern TeI Long Distance Service, Lnc. 
N/A 
Active 
0713 1/2000 
No 
Thomas D. Morley 

200 West Market Street 

York, PA 17401-1008 
200 West Market Street 

York, PA 1740 1 - 1008 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchange 
te P ecommunications service by Eastern Telephone Systems, Lnc. 
d/b/a Eastern Tel Long Distance Service, Inc. 

Cancellation b Florida Public Service Commission of 

Eastem Telephone Systems, h c .  d/b/a Eastern Tel Long Distance 
Service, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Interexchange 1;. elecommunications Certificate No. 7502 issued to 
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